

RESOLUTION NO. 10288

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MESA, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA MODIFYING WASTEWATER TERMS, RATES, FEES AND CHARGES FOR CITY-OWNED UTILITY SERVICES AND DECLARING THIS RESOLUTION AND ATTACHED SCHEDULES TO BE PUBLIC RECORDS.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MESA, COUNTY OF MARICOPA, STATE OF ARIZONA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: THAT THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULES AND TITLES WITH RESPECT TO TERMS, RATES, FEES AND CHARGES FOR CERTAIN UTILITY SERVICES, TRUE AND CORRECT COPIES OF WHICH ARE ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE PART HEREOF AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE, ARE HEREBY ESTABLISHED OR AMENDED AND ADOPTED TO BE APPLICABLE FOR THE BILLING OF UTILITIES FOR THE BILLING CYCLES ENDED ON OR AFTER AUGUST 29, 2013.

<u>SCHEDULE NO.</u>	<u>TITLE</u>
S1.1, S1.11	Residential Wastewater Service Inside the City
S2.1, S2.11	Residential Wastewater Service Outside the City
S3.1	General Commercial Wastewater Service Inside the City
S3.2, S3.2a	Multi-Unit Dwelling Wastewater Service Inside the City
S3.3	Commercial Restaurants Wastewater Service Inside the City
S3.4	General Commercial with Food Preparation Facilities Wastewater Service Inside the City
S3.5	Laundry/Dry Cleaners Wastewater Service Inside the City
S4.1	General Commercial Wastewater Service Outside the City
S4.2, S4.2a	Multi-Unit Dwelling Wastewater Service Outside the City
S4.3	Commercial Restaurants Wastewater Service Outside the City
S4.4	General Commercial with Food Preparation Facilities Wastewater Service Outside the City
S4.5	Laundry/Dry Cleaners Wastewater Service Outside the City
S4.6	Recreational Vehicle (R.V.) Storage Facilities
S5.1	Industrial Wastewater Service Inside City
S5.2	Industrial Wastewater Service Outside City
S8.2	Governmental Agencies Wholesale Service Outside the City

ADDITIONS TO THE TEXT ARE SHOWN IN BOLD AND UNDERLINED: Abc
DELETIONS TO THE TEXT ARE SHOWN AS STRIKE-OUTS: ~~Abe~~

SECTION 2: THAT THIS RESOLUTION, TOGETHER WITH THE ABOVE REFERENCED ATTACHED SCHEDULES OF TERMS, RATES, FEES AND CHARGES, IS DECLARED TO BE A PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 9-801, ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES, THREE COPIES OF WHICH SHALL BE FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK AND KEPT AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC USE AND INSPECTION.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MESA, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA THIS 17TH DAY OF JUNE, 2013.

APPROVED:

Mayor

ATTEST:

Dee Ann Mickelson
City Clerk



RESIDENTIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all dwelling units within the City limits having an individual water meter measuring combined domestic and landscape use and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started. This rate also applies to customers with City of Mesa wastewater utility service but not City of Mesa water utility service.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

~~Minimum Service Charge:~~ * **\$14.40**

~~\$11.30 (capital related component)~~

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

Usage Charge Plus: ~~\$1.26~~ **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water consumption** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: ~~\$2.29~~ **\$2.34** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water consumption** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

Customers who do not have an individual average winter water consumption established shall be assessed a flat monthly charge based on the most recent citywide residential class average winter water consumption.

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum ~~charge for~~ **based on** capacity availability **of service**.

** Average winter water consumption shall be based upon the water **deliveries** usage listed on the utility bills during the past December, January, February, and March billing cycles. The average will be computed at the end of March each year on the three lowest readings of this four-month period. Additionally, customers shall be billed based on the assumption that only 90 percent of their average winter water ~~consumption is~~ **deliveries are** discharged to the wastewater system.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

RESIDENTIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all dwelling units within the City limits having both a domestic use water meter and a separate landscape use water meter and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for **service provided** usage ~~occurring~~ on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started. Wastewater charges computed on domestic water meter usage only.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

~~Minimum-Service Charge:~~* ~~\$11.30~~**14.40**(capital related component)

~~\$2.81~~ (user charge billing component)

Usage Charge Plus: ~~\$1.26~~**1.29** per 1,000 gallons of actual water consumption** (user charge component)

_____ Plus: ~~\$2.29~~**2.34** per 1,000 gallons of actual water consumption** in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related component)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum charge for capacity **based on** availability **of service**.

** ~~Based on Billable water used~~ represents actual monthly metered domestic water use **deliveries per billing cycle**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

RESIDENTIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all dwelling units outside the City limits having both a domestic use water meter and a separate landscape use water meter and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started. Wastewater charges computed on domestic water meter usage only.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

~~Minimum Service Charge:~~ * \$17.9621.19
(capital related component) _____

\$2.81 (user charge billing component)

Plus ~~Usage Charge:~~ \$1.26 **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons of actual water consumption** (user charge component)

Plus \$4.02 **\$4.10** per 1,000 gallons of actual water consumption** in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related component)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum charge **based on** for capacity availability **of service**.

** ~~Based on Billable water used~~ represents actual **metered** domestic water **used** **deliveries** per billing cycle.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers within the City limits for which no other specific schedule is provided and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge:* \$~~11.70~~**14.80**
(capital related component)

\$~~2.81~~ (user charge billing component)

Usage ChargePlus: \$~~1.26~~**1.29** per 1,000 gallons for all water delivered~~used~~ (user charge component)

Plus: \$~~2.29~~**2.34** per 1,000 gallons for all water used~~delivered~~ in excess of 5,000 gallons
(capital related component)

* ~~Includes 2,000 gallons of water included as a minimum charge for capacity~~ **based on** availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

MULTI-UNIT DWELLING WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all multiple dwelling units within the City limits not having a water meter for each dwelling unit (includes trailers, or mobile homes) and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for service provided ~~usage occurring~~ on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

~~Minimum Service Charge:~~ * \$~~11.70~~**14.80**
(~~capital related component~~)

\$~~2.81~~ (user charge billing component)

~~Usage Charge~~**Plus:** \$~~1.26~~ **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons for all water used- delivered ** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: \$~~2.29~~ **\$2.34** per 1,000 gallons for all water delivered ** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water included as a minimum based on ~~charge for capacity~~ availability of service.

** ~~Billable water used represents~~ Based on 95 percent of a customer's ~~actual~~ metered water used deliveries per billing cycle.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

**MULTI-UNIT DWELLING WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY
ALTERNATE RATE**

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all multiple dwelling units within the City Limits not having a water meter for each dwelling unit (includes trailers, or mobile homes) and the water meter services both domestic and landscape use where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for **service provided** usage occurring on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge: * \$~~11.70~~**14.80**
(~~capital related component~~)

\$~~2.81~~ (user charge billing component)

Service Charge Plus: \$~~1.26~~**1.29** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water consumption** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: \$~~2.29~~ **2.34** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water consumption **delivered**** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

Customers who do not have an average winter water consumption established shall be assessed a charge per billing cycle based on the most recent citywide residential class average winter water consumption per unit.

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum ~~charge for capacity~~ **based on** availability **of service**.

** Average winter water consumption shall be based upon the water usage listed on the utility bills received during the past December, January, February, and March billing cycles. The average will be computed at the end of the March each year on the three lowest reading of this four-month period. Additionally, customers shall be billed based on the assumption that only 95 percent of their average winter water consumption is discharged to the wastewater system.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

COMMERCIAL RESTAURANTS WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers within the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Service Charge Minimum: * **\$26.22**
~~22.89 (capital related component)~~

\$2.81 (user charge billing component)

Usage Charge Plus: \$3.84 ~~\$3.87~~ per 1,000 gallons for all water ~~delivered~~ **used** (user charge component)

Plus: \$3.79 ~~\$3.87~~ per 1,000 gallons for all water ~~delivered~~ **used** in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related ~~component~~)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum **based on** ~~charge for capacity~~ availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL WITH FOOD PREPARATION FACILITIES
WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers within the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge:* **\$21.22**
~~17.99 (capital related component)~~

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

Plus Usage Charge: ~~\$2.66~~ **\$2.71** per 1,000 gallons for all water **delivered used** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: ~~\$3.15~~ **\$3.21** per 1,000 gallons for all water ~~used~~ **delivered** in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related component)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum charge for ~~based on~~ **capacity availability of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANERS WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers within the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge: * **\$16.12**
~~12.99 (capital related component) —~~

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

Service Charge Plus: ~~\$1.57~~ **\$1.60** per 1,000 gallons for ~~all water used~~ **delivered** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: ~~\$2.42~~ **\$2.47** per 1,000 gallons for ~~all water used~~ **delivered** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum **based on** charge for ~~capacity availability~~ **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers outside the City limits for which no other specific schedule is provided and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for service provided ~~usage occurring~~ on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge: * \$21.94

~~18.70 (capital related component)~~

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

Plus Usage Charge: \$1.26 **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered (user charge component)

Plus: \$4.02 **\$4.10** per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water included as a minimum charge for capacity based on availability of service.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

MULTI-UNIT DWELLING WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all multiple dwelling units outside the City limits not having a water meter for each dwelling unit (includes trailers or mobile homes) and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

~~Service Charge~~ Minimum: * **\$21.94**
~~18.70 (capital related component) —~~

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

~~Plus~~ Usage Charge: **\$1.26** **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons for ~~all water used~~ delivered ** (user charge component)

~~Plus:~~ **\$4.02** **\$4.10** per 1,000 gallons for ~~all water delivered~~ ** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

* ~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water included as a minimum ~~charge for capacity~~ based on availability of service.

** ~~Billable water used represents~~ Based on 95 percent of a customer's ~~actual monthly-metered water used~~ deliveries per billing cycle.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

**MULTI-UNIT DWELLING WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY
ALTERNATE RATE**

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all multiple dwelling units outside the City limits not having a water meter for each dwelling unit (includes trailers or mobile homes) and the water meter services both domestic and landscape use and where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge: **\$21.94**
~~18.70 (capital related component)~~ —

~~\$2.81 (user charge billing component)~~

Plus Usage Charge: ~~\$1.26~~ **\$1.29** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water consumption** (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: ~~\$4.02~~ **\$4.10** per 1,000 gallons of average winter water ~~consumption~~ **deliveries****
in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

Customers who do not have an average winter water consumption established shall be assessed a charge per billing cycle based on the most recent citywide residential class average winter water consumption per unit.

*** The Service Charge consists of an \$19.07 capital related component and \$2.87 capacity related component for ~~includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water ~~included~~ as a minimum charge for capacity based on availability of service.**

****Average winter water consumption shall be based upon the water ~~deliveries~~ usage—listed on the utility bills received during the past December, January, February, and March billing cycles. The average will be computed at the end of March each year on the three lowest readings of this four-month period. Additionally, customers shall be billed based on the assumption that only 95 percent of their average winter water ~~consumption is~~ **deliveries are** discharged to the wastewater system.**

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

COMMERCIAL RESTAURANTS WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers outside the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

<u>Service Charge</u> Minimum: *	\$41.48 37.85 (capital related component)
	\$2.81 (user charge billing component)
<u>Plus Usage Charge:</u>	\$3.84 \$3.92 per 1,000 gallons for all water delivered used (user charge component)
<u>Plus:</u>	\$7.47 \$7.62 per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related component)

*Includes 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum ~~charge for capacity~~ **based on** availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

GENERAL COMMERCIAL WITH FOOD PREPARATION FACILITIES
WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers outside the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (Based on water consumption)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

<u>Minimum Service Charge:</u> *	\$29.38 \$32.84 (capital related component) — \$2.81 (user charge billing component)
<u>Plus Service Charge:</u>	\$2.65 \$2.70 per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered (user charge component)
<u>Plus:</u>	\$5.99 \$6.11 per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related _____ component)

*Includes 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum ~~charge for capacity~~ **based on** availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANERS WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all utility customers within the City limits where a usable wastewater main adjoins the premises for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE (~~Based on water consumption~~)

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge:* ~~\$24.12~~ ~~20.83~~ (~~capital related component~~)

~~\$2.81~~ (~~user charge billing component~~)

Plus Usage Charge: ~~\$1.57~~ **\$1.60** per 1,000 gallons for all water **delivered** used (~~user charge component~~)

Plus: ~~\$4.38~~ **\$4.47** per 1,000 gallons for all water used- **delivered** in excess of 5,000 gallons (~~capital related component~~)

*~~Includes~~ 2,000 gallons of water **included** as a minimum charge for **based on capacity** availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

RECREATIONAL VEHICLE (R.V.) STORAGE FACILITIES

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all recreational vehicle (R.V.) storage facilities located inside and outside the City limits that discharge into a wastewater main owned and operated by the City of Mesa for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **usage occurring provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Rate: \$97.44 **\$99.39** Wastewater Service Charge

Plus: All environmental waste program charges as applicable based on monitoring requirements to be determined by the City of Mesa.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE INSIDE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all industrial customers inside the City limits that discharge into a sanitary wastewater main owned and operated by the City of Mesa for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for usage occurring ~~service provided~~ on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

Rate: Varies by quantity and strength of wastewater discharged. Rate components used to calculate individual wastewater charges are as follows:

Capital Component:

Flow: ~~\$2.234~~ **\$2.279** per 1,000 gallons used in excess of 5,000 gallons

BOD: ~~\$0.174~~ **\$0.177** per pound contributed in excess of the pounds contributed in the first 5,000 gallons

SS: ~~\$0.143~~ **\$0.146** per pound contributed in excess of the pounds contributed in the first 5,000 gallons

User Charge Component:

Flow: ~~\$0.656~~ **\$0.669** per 1,000 gallons used

BOD: ~~\$0.321~~ **\$0.327** per pound contributed

SS: ~~\$0.191~~ **\$0.195** per pound contributed

Minimum: ~~\$11.21~~ **\$11.43** (includes the use of 5,000 gallons; capital component)
~~\$2.81~~ **\$2.87** (user charge billing component)

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.

INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER SERVICE OUTSIDE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to all industrial customers outside the City limits that discharge into a sanitary wastewater main owned and operated by the City of Mesa for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for service provided ~~usage occurring~~ on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

Rate: Varies by quantity and strength of wastewater discharged. Rate components used to calculate individual wastewater charges are as follows:

Capital Component:

Flow: ~~\$3.669~~ **\$3.742** per 1,000 gallons used in excess of 5,000 gallons

BOD: ~~\$0.417~~ **\$0.425** per pound contributed in excess of the pounds contributed in the first 5,000 gallons

SS: ~~\$0.302~~ **\$0.308** per pound contributed in excess of the pounds contributed in the first 5,000 gallons

User Charge Component:

Flow: ~~\$0.656~~ **\$0.669** per 1,000 gallons used

BOD: ~~\$0.321~~ **\$0.327** per pound contributed

SS: ~~\$0.191~~ **\$0.195** per pound contributed

Minimum: ~~\$25.00~~ **\$25.50** (includes the use of 5,000 gallons; capital component)
~~\$2.81~~ **\$2.87** (user charge billing component)

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities

GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WHOLESALE SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY

APPLICATION

These rates are applicable to State, County & Other Local Governments outside the City limits that discharge into a sanitary wastewater main owned and operated by the City of Mesa for the billing of utilities for the billing cycles ended on or after ~~August 30, 2011~~ **August 29, 2013** for ~~usage occurring~~ **service provided** on and subsequent to the date on which those same billing cycles started.

MONTHLY BILLING CYCLE

The charge per billing cycle shall consist of the following components:

Minimum Service Charge: *	9.22 (capital related component)	\$2.22 (user charge billing component)	\$11.66
Usage Charge Plus:	\$0.98	per 1,000 gallons for all water delivered used (user charge component)	\$1.00
Plus:	\$1.82	per 1,000 gallons for all water used delivered in excess of 5,000 gallons (capital related component)	\$1.86

* ~~Includes 2,000 gallons of water~~ **included** as a minimum ~~charge for capacity~~ **based on** availability **of service**.

ADJUSTMENTS

Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services Taxes & Impositions. The applicable proportionate part of any taxes or governmental impositions that are assessed on the basis of the gross revenues of the City and/or the price or revenue from the energy or services sold hereunder shall be added to each utility bill.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

See Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Utilities.